
295 Girard Street, Durango, CO 81303 
970.779.4592 

www.swccog.org 
 

 

 

 
 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, February 11, 2021, 9:00 a.m. 

Video/Phone Conference – See connection details below 

 
I. Introductions         9:00 a.m. 
   
II. Consent Agenda        9:10 a.m. 

1. December 2020 Meeting Minutes 
2. Financial Report:  July 2020 – December 2020 

    
III. Reports          9:15 a.m. 

1. December 2020, January 2021 STAC Update  
2. Transportation Commissioner Report – Sidny Zink 

 
IV.  CDOT Reports          9:45 a.m. 

1. Region 5 Construction Update - Kevin Curry  
2. Southwest Plan dashboard tool - Carrie Tremblatt 
3. Federal and State Funding Updates - Tony Cady 
4. CFL - Phase II Update - Elijah Henley 
 

V.     Other Business          11:10 a.m. 
1. Updates – Round Robin         

VI. Adjourn 

 
 
Next regular meeting date: Thursday, April 8, 2021 
 
 
 
 

 
Video/Phone Conference Info: 
https://zoom.us/j/516436015 

 
Or by Telephone: 

US: +1 669 900 6833, Webinar ID: 516 436 015 



Page 1 of 3 
 

Southwest Colorado Regional Transportation 
Planning Commission 

Thursday, December 10, 2020 - 9:00 a.m. 
Video/phone conference 

 
TPR Members in Attendance: 
David Black – Town of Bayfield 
Sarah Hill – City of Durango 
Clyde Church – La Plata County 
Mark Garcia – Town of Ignacio 
Ken Charles – Town of Dolores 
Jim Candelaria – Montezuma County 
Devin King – City of Durango 
Martin – Pagosa 
Phil Johnson – City of Cortez 
Andrea Phillips – Town of Pagosa Springs 
Katie Sickles – Town of Bayfield 
Laura Vanoni – Archuleta County 
 
Others in Attendance: 
Sidny Zink – Transportation Commissioner 
TJ Burr - Colorado Department of Transportation  
Tony Cady - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Jamie Grim – Colorado Department of Transportation 
Carrie Tremblatt – Colorado Department of Transportation 
Julie Constan - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Kevin Curry - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Matt Muraro - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Mike McVaugh – Colorado Department of Transportation 
Miriam Gillow-Wiles – Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
Jessica Laitsch – Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m. 
 
I. Introductions 
 
II. Consent Agenda: 

October 2020 Meeting Minutes  
Financial Report: July 2020 – October 2020 

Sarah Hill motioned to approve the October 2020 minutes, Jim Candelaria seconded, 
unanimously approved.  
 
David Black motioned to approve the financial report, Sarah Hill seconded, unanimously 
approved. 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

III. Reports 
1. October November 2020 STAC Update  

Sarah reported that the December meeting was cancelled. In November, Shoshana Lew spoke 
about the budget proposal, the priority will be on shovel-ready projects. The Revitalizing Main 
Streets Program is still accepting applications. There was a legislative update.  
 

2.  Transportation Commissioner Report – Sidny Zink 
Sidny reported that the November workshop ran long. They finalized the budget for FY20, 
reviewed amendments for budget FY21 and are preparing to adopt the budget for FY22. There 
was continued discussion on policy directives.  
 
IV. Decision items 

1. Election of Officers  
Phil Johnson nominated Sarah Hill as Chair. Sarah accepted the nomination, David Black 
seconded. Unanimously approved.  
 
Jim asked about the time expectations for the Vice Chair. Phil and Sarah explained that the Vice 
Chair runs the meeting in the Chair’s absence and attends STAC meeting if the Chair is unable 
to attend. 
Sarah Hill nominated Jim Candelaria as Vice Chair, Jim accepted the nomination, Phil 
Johnson seconded, unanimously approved.  
 
V. CDOT Reports 

 
1. Construction Update – Kevin Curry  

 R5 SH 184 MP 11.73, 12.29 Priority Culverts – Work is complete. 
 R5 Chain Station Improvements – Work is complete. 
 US 550 MP 90.15 & 90.2, SH 145 MP 24.5 & 49.3 Wall Repairs – Work is complete. 
 Hawkins Signal & Curb Ramps Cortez – Work is complete. 
 US 550/160 Connection South Design – Work is ongoing. David asked about the possibility 

of touring the site. Kevin will look into this. 
 US 160 Wolf Creek West Fiber – Project has been awarded. 
 US 160/SH 151 Wildlife Crossing Project – Will be building an overpass and underpass, the 

contract has been awarded. 
 US 160 McCabe Creek Pagosa – This project will be the first priority when funding is 

secured. 
 US 160 West & Cortez PCCP Diamond Grind – Scheduled to go to ad.  
 SH 145 Dolores Rico US 160 Cortez Htr Repave – Scheduled to go to ad.  
 US 550 Durango 9th to 12th – Expected to go to ad in the spring with construction in the 

summer.  
 SH 172 at County Road 318 – Out to ad.  
 US 160 Four Corners to Aztec Creek – In design, seeking SB 267 funding. 
 US 160 San Juan River Bridge Scour – Being re-evaluated, looking at 2023. 

Phil mentioned that they did the final walkthrough on the Hawkins project. 

 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

2. Statewide Budget Update – Jamie Grim 
Jamie reported that revenue is below projections for FY19, however the budget for FY22 is 
looking better at this point. There was a reduction in HUTF funds as fuel consumption was 
down, but not as low as originally expected because of travel during the summer. CDOT is 
expecting a budget shortfall of $71.3 million. Mike added that the construction budget is at a 
deficit of approximately $8 million, this push some projects a year or two beyond what was 
expected. 
 
VI.     Other Business 

1. Community Updates – Round Robin  
David reported that the Town of Bayfield is concluding a water line project. 
 
Jim described efforts for a renovated truck stop at Montezuma County Road G and US 160, 
they will also be looking to build fiber to the facility. Mike mentioned that there is a contamination 
plume to avoid if they need to grade near the road. Miriam added that potential contamination 
will be important to discuss with respect to building fiber.   
 
Andrea, Town of Pagosa Springs, commended CDOT’s efforts on the Main Street Visioning 
Plan. The Town received multimodal funds for planning pedestrian and bike improvements. 
They received a TAP grant for the next phase on the Town to Lakes Trail. They closed one 
access point to US 160. They have requested a speed study. Due to a number of concurrent 
capital projects, they will be releasing funds awarded for paving some alleys. They will likely be 
appointing new TPR representatives.  
 
Sarah with the City of Durango commended CDOT region staff. They are working on design of 
Camino crossing underpass at US 550 and 12th street. They have SB 267 funding for ADA 
improvements to for trolley stops. Coordinating with CDOT for the 30th street connect project. 
They are working to spend Revitalize Main Street to formalize the bump out program moving 
forward. They had a COVID outbreak among transit drivers.  
 
Mark reported that the Town of Ignacio are nearing approval for the intersection at Becker and 
Goddard with construction planned for the spring  
 
Ken reported the Town of Dolores has completed ten water line projects.  
 
Clyde reported that La Plata County is working on CR 120 to GCC coal mine. They are working 
with the city on CR 251. 
 
Phil reported the City of Cortez is working on signage to reduce truck traffic in the city. The 
Hawkins project is wrapping up. They will be working with the county on a master streets 
program. 
 
Katie reported the Town of Bayfield will be working on their trail project 
  
The meeting ended at 9:48 a.m. 



SWTPR Financials 7/1/2020-12/31/2020   

 
To: SW Colorado Transportation Planning Region 

From: Jessica Laitsch 

Date: 8 February, 2021 
 

Comments: A profit and loss report for the period July 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020 is attached.  
 
The TPR grant runs on a state fiscal year (July 1 to June 30). The attached P&L shows 
the current grant status. Because this is a reimbursement grant, the net income is 
showing in the negative as funds have been spent but not yet reimbursed.  



Southwest Colorado Council of Governments
PROFIT AND LOSS
July - December, 2020

Accrual Basis  Monday, February 8, 2021 01:32 PM GMT-07:00   1/1

TOTAL

Income

Total Income

GROSS PROFIT $0.00

Expenses

Administrative Costs

Operating Expenses

Internet Connectivity

Internet Connection (AT&T) 68.74

Total Internet Connectivity 68.74

Office Supplies 15.00

Professional Fees

Audit 393.75

Total Professional Fees 393.75

Rent 525.00

Total Operating Expenses 1,002.49

Personnel Expense

Salary and Wages 1,428.76

Total Personnel Expense 1,428.76

Total Administrative Costs 2,431.25

Project Costs

Shared Services Expenses

Software Maintenance 2,100.00

Total Shared Services Expenses 2,100.00

Total Project Costs 2,100.00

Total Expenses $4,531.25

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -4,531.25

NET INCOME $ -4,531.25



STAC Summary – December, 

January 

 

To: SW Colorado Transportation Planning Region 

From: Jessica Laitsch 

Date: 8 February, 2021 
 

Comments: Below are some highlights from the January 2021 Statewide Transportation 
Advisory Committee (STAC) meetings. The draft minutes for the November and 
January meetings, in addition to a briefing memo from December, are attached.  
 
December: 
There was no STAC meeting held in December. Briefing memo attached.  
 
January Special Meeting: 
There was a special STAC meeting to detail supplemental allocations through the 
Federal stimulus and CDOT’s planned distribution throughout the State. Projects 
identified for Region 5: McCabe Creek major culvert replacement and CO 141 North 
of Naturita Resurfacing, this will free up future funds to move forward with other 
projects sooner 
For the State in general, CDOT will be allocating funding for: 
  Continued support for Revitalizing Main Streets Program 
  Modernizing NEPA 
  Bridge repairs 
 
January Regular Meeting: 
CDOT, Transportation Commission, and STAC representative Updates 
State Legislative Report 
   Legislative committees are meeting for urgent business such as COVID response,    
   the full legislative session will open in February  
Statewide Plan Implementation Update 
Grant Program Update 
   Revitalizing Main Streets - $2 Million additional added, multiple applications can  
   be submitted by single entity, criteria include impact on public health and benefits  
   to active transportation 
   Community Challenge - multiple applications can be submitted by single entity,  
   nonprofits eligible to apply, criteria include impact on public health and benefits  
   to active transportation 
Interchange Approval Process Update 





















 

 

 

DATE:  December 9, 2020 
TO:  Statewide Transportation Advisory Committee (STAC) 
FROM:   Rebecca White, Division of Transportation Development, Director 
SUBJECT: Update on Current Topics for STAC Members  
 
Purpose 
In place of the December STAC meeting, CDOT staff has prepared the following briefing memo to keep 
STAC members up-to-date on current CDOT issues. Below please find updates on 2020 crash data, 
recent grant programs, and an update from CDOT’s Office of Government Relations. 
 
2020 Crash Data 
• Overall crash numbers in 2020 appear to be impacted by the COVID pandemic.  An analysis of crash 

data indicates there was a drop in overall crash numbers starting in March and slowly returning to 
previous crash numbers by June.   

• Additionally, a number of law enforcement agencies went on accident alert.  This means that 
property damage crashes were self-reported by drivers to the Department of Revenue.  Due to 
current legislation and DOR policy, these reports are not available in the crash dataset.  

• CDOT has completed the coding process for the first half of the 2020 crash data set.  This data is 
now available for local agencies, TPR's and MPO's upon request.   

• Please note, the data is still considered preliminary as additional records will continue to be 
submitted in the coming months.   

• There may be some anomalies due to the various data systems which make up the crash data. It is 
recommended that any analysis or use of the data should include an examination of crash data from 
previous years to verify that the crash history is consistent for the study locations.         

• Fatal crashes can take several months for law enforcement to complete investigations and submit 
reports to the Department of Revenue.  The most current fatal data may be requested from CDOT’s 
crash data unit for safety analyses.   

• To request crash data, email: Alisa Babler, alisa.babler@state.co.us   Additional information on 
Colorado's crash data and the data request process can be found on the CDOT website: 
https://www.codot.gov/safety/traffic-safety/assets/crash-data/crash-data-request-process 

 
CDOT Grant Programs Update 
• Please see the attached one-page summary update for the Revitalizing Main Streets grant and the 

Community Telework Challenge.  The staff has also provided a PowerPoint presentation update for 
both programs.  

 
Office of Government Relations Update 
• The General Assembly completed a three-day special session last week focusing their attention on a 

narrow set of legislation dealing with emergency impacts from the pandemic. Transportation was 
not part of the discussions, as small business assistance and public health policies took priority.  

• The regular legislative session is approaching fast, beginning on January 13th, 2021. As of 
this moment, leadership in the House and Senate has not identified the new committee 

mailto:alisa.babler@state.co.us
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.codot.gov_safety_traffic-2Dsafety_assets_crash-2Ddata_crash-2Ddata-2Drequest-2Dprocess&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=PWIU_FshAc6vQgzwWq_YCyZBkrN51nm9Kq8wUx0D1hQ&m=NgMIf8GBvMm3aaDkIQ_szXMceWmTodJEq1pHKAnQ3m4&s=GR69JwQJmukTX_C3Enyo3UHc040CpSgIIkpz_v4nj0E&e=


assignments. The House Transportation and Local Government Committee may see significant 
turnover with new legislators coming into the chamber, which generally leads to shuffling 
committee members. The Senate Transportation and Energy Committee will see at least one new 
Democratic member and maybe a new Republican Senator join.  

• There are multiple ongoing conversations about what transportation legislation the state will see 
this year during the session. Obviously, funding is always at the forefront of some legislators' minds. 
There will be conversations about continuing the third tranche of SB267 funds ($500 million), as well 
as several fees to generate funding for transportation and environmental programs designed to 
reduce VMT and emissions along the Front Range.  

• Other transportation policies that legislators will discuss this session include public project limits for 
CDOT, Front Range rail governance options, how CDOT contracts out projects, the distribution of 
funding in the 10-year plan, as well as many climate change bills designed to reduce the impacts of 
transportation on greenhouse gas emissions in the state. 

 
Next STAC Meeting 
The January STAC meeting will be hosted virtually on January 15, 2021.  
 

Attachments 
• November 2020 STAC Meeting Minutes 
• November Transportation Commission Notes 
• Can Do Grant Update and Presentation 
• Update memo on CDOT’s Interchange Approval Process Policy Directive 
• Special STAC Service Recognition for State Senator-Elect Barbara Kirkmeyer 




















	December STAC Briefing Packet 12-9-2020.pdf
	Update Memo for December 12-9-2020
	STAC Minutes 13Nov2020
	TC Workshop and Reg Mtg Notes 11-18-19 -2020 Draft
	Can Do Grant Update Dec 2020 STAC
	Can Grant Update STAC December 2020 (1)
	CDOT Can Do Grant Update
	Revitalizing Main Streets
	Revitalizing Main Streets
	Community Telework
	Questions?

	STAC Memo 1601 Process Update December 2020 12-9-2020
	Congratulations Barb K.pdf
	Congratulations�State Senator Elect Barbara Kirkmeyer





